From: Burrows, Charlotte (SMO)

To: Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO);
Weich, Ron (SMO); Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO)

Sent: 6/8/2011 12:48:48 PM

Subject: RE: Draft letters to Feinstein and Issa

| defer to those closer to this, but DP

From: Colborn, Paul P (SMO)

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 12:31 PM

To: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG); Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Burrows, Charlotte (SMO);
Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO)

Subject: RE: Draft letters to Feinstein and Issa

I don't have much of an opinion on the Feinstein letter, DP

As for the Issa letter, : DP

DP

From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

Sent: Wednesday, June 08, 2011 12:13 PM

To: Schmaler, Tracy (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Colborn, Paul P (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Burrows, Charlotte (SMO);
Wilkinson, Monty (OAG); Richardson, Margaret (SMO)

Subject: Draft letters to Feinstein and Issa

Here are electronic versions of the two letters | handed out this morning. DP

DP

<< File: issa redactions response 5-25.docx >> << File: Feinstein Mexico Trace Data Letter - 6-8-11.docx >>
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